@

SURREY

Notice of Special Meeting
Eimbridge Local Committee
Date: Thursday, 27 September 2012
Time: 5.00 pm
Place: Council Chamber, EImbridge Civic Centre, High Street,

Esher, KT10 9SD
Contact: Damian Markland, Community Partnership & Committee

Officer
Elmbridge Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, KT10 9SD

01372 832606
damian.markland@surreycc.gov.uk

Surrey County Council Appointed Members [9]

Mr Mike Bennison, Hinchley Wood, Claygate & Oxshott (Chairman)
Mrs M A Hicks, Hersham (Vice-Chairman)

John V C Butcher, Cobham

Nigel Cooper, East Molesey & Esher

Mr Peter Hickman, The Dittons

Mr lan R Lake, Weybridge

Mr Ernest Mallett, West Molesey

Mr Tom Phelps-Penry, Walton

Mr Tony Samuels, Walton South and Oatlands

Borough Council Appointed Members [9]

Borough Councillor Barry Fairbank, Long Ditton

Borough Councillor Jan Fuller, Oxshott and Stoke D'Abernon
Borough Councillor Ramon Gray, Weybridge North

Borough Councillor Peter Harman, St George's Hill

Borough Councillor Stuart Hawkins, Walton South

Borough Councillor Neil J Luxton, Walton Central

Borough Councillor Dorothy Mitchell, Cobham and Downside
Borough Councillor John O'Reilly, Hersham South

Borough Councillor Karen Randolph, Thames Ditton

Chief Executive
David McNulty



District / Borough Council Substitutes:

Borough Councillor Elizabeth Cooper, Molesey East

Borough Councillor Ruth Lyon, Thames Ditton

Borough Councillor Ruth Mitchell, Hersham South

Borough Councillor Andrew Davis, Weybridge North

Borough Councillor Chris Sadler, Walton Central

Borough Councillor James Vickers, Oxshott and Stoke D'Abernon

NOTES:

1. Members are requested to let the Community Partnership &
Committee Officer have the wording of any motions and
amendments not later than one hour before the start of the meeting.

2. Substitutions (Borough Members only) must be notified to the
Community Partnership & Committee Officer by the absent member
or group representative at least half an hour in advance of the
meeting.

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in
another format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language please
either call Damian Markland, Community Partnership & Committee

Officer on 01372 832606 or write to the Community Partnerships Team
at EImbridge Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, KT10 9SD or
damian.markland@surreycc.gov.uk

This is a meeting in public. If you would like to attend and you have
any special requirements, please contact us using the above contact
details.



APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive any apologies for absence and notices of
substitutions from Borough members under Standing
Order 39.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary
interests from Members in respect of any item to be
considered at the meeting.

Notes:

¢ In line with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012,
declarations may relate to the interest of the
member, or the member’s spouse or civil partner,
or a person with whom the member is living as
husband or wife, or a person with whom the
member is living as if they were civil partners and
the member is aware they have the interest.

e Members need only disclose interests not currently
listed on the Register of Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests.

e Members must notify the Monitoring Officer of any
interests disclosed at the meeting so they may be
added to the Register.

¢ Members are reminded that they must not
participate in any item where they have a
disclosable pecuniary interest.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
To receive any Chairman’s announcements.
PETITIONS & LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION

To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing
Order 65 or letters of representation in accordance with
the Local Protocol. An officer response will be provided to
each petition / letter of representation.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

To receive any questions from Surrey County Council
electors within the EImbridge area in accordance with
Standing Order 66.

MEMBER QUESTION TIME

To receive any written questions from Members under
Standing Order 47.



A307 TARTAR HILL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING (Pages 1 -18)
PROPOSALS FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF
TARTAR HILL FOOTBRIDGE

The Elmbridge Local Committee is asked to consider and
comment on the solution being put forward.



ITEM 7

SURREY

COUNTY COUNCIL

OFFICER REPORT TO LOCAL COMMITTEE
(ELMBRIDGE)

A307 TARTAR HILL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING PROPOSALS
FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF
TARTAR HILL FOOTBRIDGE

27 SEPTEMBER 2012

KEY ISSUE & SUMMARY

As part of the scheme to remove the footbridge at Tartar Hill, a scheme to improve
crossing facilities in the vicinity of the footbridge is proposed by SCC Structures
Team. The scheme will be funded by SCC’s Structures Budget. An options study has
been carried out and a scheme has been designed for construction this financial
year. The scheme is presented for consideration by the Local Committee.

OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS

The Local Committee (EImbridge) is asked to consider and comment on the
solution being put forward.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 1



1 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

This report investigates the provision of alternative pedestrian crossing facilities
along the A307 Portsmouth Road (Tartar Hill), following the removal of the footbridge
in late January 2012. A consultation was undertaken in April 2012 that captured the
views and concerns of the public, which have been taken into consideration when
undertaking the feasibility study. This report examines the existing conditions to
assess the various options available in order to adopt a preferred solution
appropriate for the site.

2  ANALYSIS

2.1 Site conditions

The A307 Portsmouth Road is subject to average vehicle flows of 13,310 vehicles
per day, 3.7% of which are HGV’s. It is a single two way carriageway with
carriageway widths of between 8.9 and 11.5m . The speed limit is 30mph with street
lighting on both sides of the carriageway, however 75% of traffic exceed this limit.
The 85" percentile speed (the speed which 85% of the vehicles are not exceeding)
is 39mph. A vehicle activated sign is located on the southwest bound carriageway,
but, on its own, it has little effect on controlling vehicle speed.

2.2 Surrounding area

The surrounding area along the A307 between the old Police station and Brunswick
Road is heavily developed with residential housing. There are several small
businesses on the south side of the road and a motor service centre on the north
side. The old common is situated on the northern side and is popular with dog
walkers.

2.3 Pedestrian Routes

St. Andrews Church of England Primary School draws the most number of
pedestrians at peak periods. A popular pedestrian route joins Portsmouth Road from
the Old Common Road onto the north footway crossing the A307 at the central
island at the Health centre, to gain access to the school. A small number of
pedestrians also go to the Health Centre, although this is mainly accessed by vehicle
(see drawing PC0227-001, Annex 2).

24 Existing pedestrian crossings

There is an existing controlled pelican crossing near the junction with Northfield
Road at the Cobham end of the scheme, which connects the housing estate on the
north side with the leisure centre and amenities on the south side. An uncontrolled
crossing exists at the Esher end, which provides access for housing north of the
A307 (Denby Road etc.) to facilities and amenities on the south side.

These existing pedestrian crossings are positioned 740m apart, on a busy
carriageway in a built up area.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 2



2.5 Existing bus routes

The A307 Portsmouth Road is on the 515 bus route, which runs hourly, with bus
stops located near the junction of Old Common Road and the Health Centre when
travelling northbound and a bus stop near the Health Centre when travelling
southbound. The bus stops are also used by secondary school services.

2.6 Accident Data

The accident records for the last 5 years showed 16 reported accidents on the A307
over an approximate length of 1km, between the Old Common Road and Icklingham
Road junctions. Of the 16 accidents, only 1 involved a pedestrian which was near
the motor service centre outside property no. 114, where a vehicle reversing out of
the driveway struck a pedestrian on the footpath. There were no accidents reported
at the unauthorised crossing near the health centre.

On review, the majority of accidents are due to careless or erratic driving behaviour
with 7 accidents being standard collisions, 5 due to loss of control, 3 resulting in rear
end shunts and 1 due to overtaking a turning vehicle. The driving behaviour
captured in the accident data is also reflected in the speed survey data that identified
high vehicle speeds. This combination has an impact on the comfort of the
pedestrian when crossing the road, leading to a sense of vulnerability. This was
raised as a comment during consultation.

2.7 Pedestrian Survey

A pedestrian survey was undertaken in March 2008. The data showed that in the
period 07:00 — 19:00 a total of 227 pedestrians crossed the A307 in the vicinity of the
bridge. 35 of those used the bridge, 6 crossed at the northern end of the pedestrian
guard railing and 186 crossed in the vicinity of the bus stop near the health centre.

Following the removal of the bridge, a survey was undertaken in April 2012. In the
period 07:00 — 19:00, a total of 201 pedestrians crossed. Of this total, 9 pedestrians
crossed at the northern end of the guard railing, and 192 crossed near the health
centre; making use of the central island at the bus stop.

2.8 Vehicle Survey

There is local concern that speed at this location is high. A speed survey was
undertaken between 14™ — 20th July 2012 for the periods 0:00 — 24:00 that detected
an 85" percentile speed of 39mph (39mph NE bound; 38mph SW bound) with 75%
of vehicles exceeding the 30mph speed limit. It is considered that the high driver's
speed may be influenced by the wide road, which can make drivers feel comfortable
at speed. The average traffic flow was 13,310 vehicles/day (6515 v/day NE bound;
6795 v/day SW bound) with 1,198 vehicles/hour being the highest peak hour count.

2.9 Vehicle v Pedestrian conflict

Although Local Transport Notes 1/95 and 2/95 steer away from the explicit use of the
numerical criterion stated in TA 68/96 to determine the degree of conflict between
pedestrians and vehicles, it is still considered appropriate as a good guide and an
initial starting point. This method uses the formula PV? to assess whether a
pedestrian crossing is required, where V is the 2-way total hourly flow of vehicles
and P is the 2-way total hourly flow of pedestrians crossing the road within 50m on

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 3



either side of the site at busy times. If an average value exceeding 10% is met, then
this would justify the requirement for a pedestrian crossing.

On applying the relevant figures to the PV? formula, a value of 0.35x10° was
achieved, which does not exceed the value of 10® given in TA 68/96. This concludes
that on comparison of numerical criterion alone, a "do nothing’ option is preferred
and a pedestrian crossing facility is not considered necessary. However, when
considering the high traffic speeds, the vulnerability of pedestrians and the high
percentage of school children using unofficial crossings, it is considered that
improvements can be made that will improve safety and the environment to the user.

210 Traffic Calming Measures

The speed survey indicated high vehicle speeds that make pedestrians feel
vulnerable when crossing the road. Comments made during consultation confirm
this, which gives sufficient evidence to suggest that speed control and traffic calming
measures should be considered in addition to providing a safe pedestrian crossing.

Currently the only measures that currently identify this stretch of road as a 30mph
zone and assist with controlling speed include 30 mph terminal regulatory speed limit
signs on either end of the site (nearside 30mph sign missing on the SW bound
carriageway), ‘SLOW'’ carriageway markings at various locations, street lighting and
a temporary Vehicle Activated Sign (VAS) when travelling in a south westerly
direction.

Limited measures exist to notify that motorists are entering a road with a change of
character (30mph zone) and the measures that do exist are not having the desired
effect on controlling vehicle speed.

To reduce and control speeds on the approaches to and through a built up area, it
will generally be necessary to employ a combination of traffic calming measures as
individual measures may not control speed alone. TA 87/04 states ‘as a general
rule, a 1mph reduction in mean speed will result in a 5% reduction in all-injury
accidents and a 10% reduction in killed or seriously injured accidents’. TA 87/04
Table 2.1 states a target 85th percentile speed reduction of 7 mph or over, which is
required to bring the 85th percentile speed for this scheme from 39mph to 30mph,
will result in a 47% reduction in all severity accidents.

3 OPTIONS

3.1 CROSSING TYPE OPTIONS

A wide range of options were considered and each type of crossing has advantages
and disadvantages. The type chosen should be appropriate to the circumstances of
the site and the demands and behaviour of road users. In light of the fact that the

over bridge has been removed, several options have been investigated which are
listed below.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 4



Uncontrolled Crossings

3.11 Do nothing and encourage use of existing crossing facilities near
Northfield Road and Brunswick Grove

The pedestrian survey identified that the existing crossing facilities are not on the
desire line and as a result, pedestrians are using unofficial crossing points increasing
risk and compromising their safety. It is not possible to impose measures that will
favour the use of the existing crossing facilities over the unofficial crossing. The
existing crossing facilities are 740m apart, in a built up area, where constant access
is required to private means of accesses. Pedestrians will tend to establish their own
route if the existing facilities are not adequate. The ‘do nothing’ option is not
considered suitable at this location.

3.12 Pedestrian Refuge

It has been observed on site that traffic gaps of adequate duration to cross the road
safely are available sufficiently frequently for pedestrians to cross the road safely,
without suffering significant delay. It is believed that the form of crossing currently
witnessed at the central island is suited to the demands and behaviour of road users.
Its location however, as discussed earlier in the report, is of concern.

A pedestrian refuge at the desired location (between No.s 135 and 164) would
provide a relatively inexpensive method of improving crossing facilities for
pedestrians. The size of the refuge will need to be large enough to accommodate
the demand to ensure pedestrians don’t cross within the shadow of the island, as
witnessed under existing conditions. An absolute minimum width of 1.2 metres is
needed but the standing area for pedestrians must be sufficient for the location. A
single carriageway approach width of 4 to 4.5m adjacent to a refuge is
recommended, although narrower widths have been used successfully. There are
no regulations defining the length of a refuge, although 2m is considered a minimum
to allow two wheelchairs to pass.

At this location the carriageway width varies between 8.9 and 9.1m. A 1.2m wide
refuge would provide running lane widths of 3.85m, which is close to the
recommended width. Distances between private means of accesses allow for a
refuge length of 10m approximately. In accordance with a site survey, the maximum
demand was 7 people and 3 children bikes crossing at one time. It may be preferred
to increase the refuge width and decrease the lane widths to accommodate the
pedestrian demand and create more of a traffic calming pinch point.

Due to the random crossing patterns that exist, consideration should be made to
using a number of central refuges, which may be more suitable than a single
pedestrian crossing. This may reduce the number of people using one crossing
point.

3.13 Improve existing central islands

The existing central islands near the Health Centre is already heavily used as a
crossing point and is a popular location for a permanent crossing for residents,
according to comments made during consultation. The existing island could be
modified relatively easily to provide a more suitable facility for pedestrians, at a low
cost. Although vehicular flow is relatively high and such a measure would not give

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 5



priority to pedestrians, site observations have shown that generally there are
sufficient gaps in which to cross.

The existing bus stop would need to be relocated to accommodate a crossing here
and ideally the island will need to be made wider to cater for the demand in
pedestrian capacity. The existing side inlet gully will need to be relocated to allow for
the provision of dropped kerbs on the south east side. The conflict zone however
will remain due to its proximity to the junction.

Early communications within EImbridge Borough Council have identified a possible
suitable alternative location for the bus layby at the SW corner of the Old Common,
which falls on ‘common land’ which is also an Area of Conservation Interest. If this
option was to be progressed, an ecological survey and environmental assessment
would be required along with further discussions concerning land ownership.
Additional implications to be considered include that Elmbridge Borough Council
would be unlikely to approve the relocation of the shelter on to the nearby common
land. The shelter currently displays advertising and there would be a financial
penalty to remove the structure altogether, though agreement could be reached to
keep it at its current location, although that site would be redundant as a bus stop.

Controlled Crossings
3.14 Zebra Crossing

Site observations showed that the existing method of crossing often functions as a
form of zebra crossing as motorists have a tendency to stop, giving priority to the
pedestrian. However, TA 91/05 states that zebra crossings should not be introduced
on roads with an 85" percentile speed of 35mph or above. As the current 85"
percentile speed exceeds this, the zebra crossing is only an option if speed control
measures that will reduce speeds below this threshold are adopted.

Portsmouth Road is an ‘A’ classified road and its function is to carry a large volume
of traffic. Vehicle delays for a zebra crossing are typically five seconds for a single
able person crossing but can be much more where irregular streams of people cross
over extended periods. If vehicles are expected to stop each time a pedestrian
enters the crossing, there are concerns that this will cause substantial delay to
motorists, causing queuing. With erratic driver behaviour identified within the
accident history and 3 accidents within 5 years being rear end shunts, providing a
crossing facility that will result in stationary vehicles should be discouraged.

3.15 Signal Controlled Crossing

A controlled crossing would give pedestrians a more controlled environment in which
to cross, and also allows pedestrian flow to be governed. LTN 1/95 sets out the
following criteria when considering the suitability of signal controlled crossings. They
should be used where;

Vehicle speeds are high and other options are thought unsuitable;

There is normally a greater proportion of elderly or disabled pedestrians;
Vehicle flows are high and pedestrians have difficulty in asserting precedence;
Pedestrian flows are high and delay to vehicular traffic would otherwise be
excessive.

As shown through the pedestrian survey data and observations on site, pedestrian
flows are not particularly high during peak hours, with the majority of pedestrians

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 6



consisting of school children supervised by adults. Outside peak periods, pedestrian
flows are low. Sufficient opportunities exist to cross between the gaps in the traffic
and the difficulty level in crossing can be described as low following observations on
site. Although traffic speeds are high, these can be controlled through alternative,
less costly measures.

The installation of a signal controlled crossing will result in vehicle delays and for the
same reasons discussed above under zebra crossings. Providing a crossing facility
that will result in stationary vehicles should be discouraged, as this could be a
potential for rear end shunts.

Representation from those properties fronting the proposed location is likely to be
received, if a significant amount of street furniture is installed outside their frontages.

3.16 Provide a new footbridge

The pedestrian survey indicated low pedestrian use of the footbridge prior to it being
demolished and low pedestrian crossing movements at this site following its
demolition. Its positioning at the location of the old footbridge is not on the desire line
for pedestrians and there is no suitable alternative position to install a footbridge,
due to land constraints. The footbridge was originally erected to provide a safe
pedestrian crossing over the A3. This road has since been de-trunked and is now
the A307, which operates under a lower speed limit and lower traffic flows. For
these reasons, it is considered that a footbridge is no longer suitable, does not
provide value for money and an alternative safe crossing should be considered.

3.17 School Crossing Patrols

The peak pedestrian flow mainly consists of school users. Consideration was given
to a school crossing patrol as a means of providing a safe crossing point which will
be operational for selective periods of the day only. An initial assessment by the
Community Engagement Team stated that they do not consider that the site is
suitable for a School Crossing Patrol.

3.18 Recommendation

Following observations on site, a review of the survey and accident data, and the
options assessment above, it is recommended that a pedestrian refuge is provided
south of the Health Centre. This would provide a low cost option on a popular
pedestrian route that is appropriate to the demands and behaviour of road users,
without incurring excessive delays to traffic. Due to the excessive traffic speed, it is
recommended that this option is taken forward along with traffic management/speed
reduction methods.

As random pedestrian crossing patterns exist it should be considered whether a
number of central refuges would be beneficial rather than a single pedestrian
crossing, which caters for the highest demand. A series of central refuges could
provide additional crossings in combination with acting as a traffic calming measure.
3.2 TRAFFIC CALMING OPTIONS

The various options considered for traffic calming measures are given below.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 7



3.21 Gateways
(A Gateway is a coloured surfacing patch imprinted with a 30 mph roundel image)

Vehicle speeds recorded on the northern end of the scheme are high as vehicles
increase speed in advance of exiting the 30mph zone into a 40mph speed limit in a
north easterly direction and when entering the 30mph zone when travelling in a
south westerly direction. Due to the wide carriageways and general perception of
the surrounding area, vehicles tend to continue travelling in excess of the speed limit
throughout the area.

Gateways on average decrease vehicle speeds by 5mph. It is considered that the
use of a gateway will assist in controlling traffic speeds at the northern end of the
scheme and enhance driver's awareness, where drivers are expected to adopt a
different style of driving and lower speeds. A gateway in combination with improved
signing, carriageway markings and rumble devices could assist in reducing speeds
as they enter the 30mph zone.

3.22 Carriageway Narrowing

On carriageway cycle facilities would not only improve accessibility and safety for
cyclists, but would also act as a traffic calming measure through reducing
carriageway widths. However, the traffic surveys did not identify a particular demand
that would warrant on carriageway cycle facilities and at this stage, it is uncertain
how it would tie in with the wider cycle network.

An alternative to this would be to use central hatching to reduce the carriageway
width. Central hatching could link the existing central islands with proposed central
refuges whilst also protecting right turning vehicles.

3.23 Road Markings and Surfacing

To emphasise the speed limit coloured surface patches with the legend "SLOW’ or a
30mph speed limit roundel could be laid at regular locations throughout the site.
This will have a high initial visual impact to alert drivers of the speed limit and to
encourage a reduced speed.

3.24 Vehicle Activated Signs

Vehicle Activated Signs (VAS) can reduce vehicle speeds between 1-7mph and
reduce accident risk without the need for enforcement, unlike safety cameras. The
existing VAS is a temporary measure installed by the police under the Elmbridge
Drive SMART Speed Management Plan. It should be considered whether a
permanent VAS should be installed, to convey an illuminated message to motorists
exceeding the speed limit. This should be set at a low trigger speed to control traffic
speed on approach to the main pedestrian crossing points.

3.25 Physical Traffic Management Measures

The traffic calming measures adopted should encourage drivers to adopt a uniform
speed without excessive acceleration or deceleration. It is considered that physical
obstructions such as chicanes, build outs and humps would impede on traffic flows.
Additionally this would create additional features for drivers to negotiate, increasing
the likelihood of accidents. It is considered that less physical measures are better
suited for the class of road and the current traffic flows.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 8



3.26 Recommendations

To assist in providing a safe environment to all users, it is recommended that a
gateway is used on the north easterly approach to the scheme, in combination with
central hatching to reduce carriageway widths. Additionally, coloured surface
patches with "SLOW’ or 30mph roundels throughout the scheme should be used to
raise greater awareness to motorists that they are travelling within a 30mph limit. As
the existing VAS is a temporary installation, consideration should be given to
providing a permanent VAS.

4 CONSULTATIONS

4.1 Following public consultation in April 2012, the majority of comments
identified that a safer pedestrian crossing facility was required for access to
the school and Health Centre, along with speed control measures as vehicles
speeding was a problem. Pedestrians feel vulnerable, as crossing at the
central island is unsatisfactory due to the bus bay and its proximity to the
access to the Health Centre. They also felt that the crossing island here was
too small.

4.2 Preliminary designs were submitted for Road Safety Audit and the Designer’s

Responses Table which demonstrate how the concerns raised were
addressed in the design process is included in Annex 1.

5 FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS

5.1 The proposed scheme is estimated to cost less than £60,000 and will be fully
funded from the SCC Structures Budget as a replacement for the footbridge. It
offers good value for money by addressing both speed management and
pedestrian crossing issues in an integrated way and the improvements extend
over an 800m stretch of the A307.

6 EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

6.1 Unlike the footbridge, the proposed crossing improvements will be accessible
to people with impaired mobility and for pedestrians with buggies or bicycles.

7  CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATIONS

7.1 N/A

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 9



8 CONCLUSION AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

8.1 It is recommended that the improvements included in the scheme will provide a
safer environment that would be beneficial to the community.

8.2 The recommended improvements include (see drawings PC0227_02 and 03 in
Annex 2)

o A pedestrian refuge located south of the existing central island.
The provision of additional central islands at known unofficial crossing points,
with its main function acting as a traffic calming measure whilst also aiding
pedestrian safety without being an official crossing in a location which is not
desirable.
e Central hatching to reduce carriageway widths.
¢ A gateway at the north-easterly entrance to the scheme where the 30mph
speed limit starts. This will include new signing, a coloured patch and
rumble devices on the approach.
e Coloured surface patches with "SLOW’ legend throughout the scheme.
The provision of permanent Vehicle Activated Signs for speed management

9 WHAT HAPPENS NEXT

It is intended that the scheme will be constructed this financial year and fully funded
from the SCC Structures Budget.

LEAD OFFICER: Nick Healey, Area Team Manager
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 03456 009 009

E-MAIL: highways@surreycc.gov.uk
CONTACT OFFICER: Maureen Robson, Senior Engineer
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 03456 009 009

E-MAIL: structures@surreycc.gov.uk

BACKGROUND PAPERS: Elmbridge Local Committee Report — June 2012 : Proposal for the
permanent removal of A307 Tartar Hill Footbridge, Portsmouth
Road, Cobham

Version No. 1 Date: 18-09-12 No of annexes: 2

www.surreycc.gov.uk/elmbridge

Page 10



TT abed

DESIGNER’S RESPONSE TO STAGE 1 ROAD SAFETY AUDIT

Item | Problem Recommendation Designers Response

A11 Location — Proposed rumble strips Confirm proposed distance rumble strips will be offset | Noted. A 750 to 1000mm strip from the kerb will be left clear for cyclist and drainage
Summary: potential for ponding from the adjacent kerbline. purposes, which is in accordance with Surrey County Council standard detail drawing no.
The dimensions by which the proposed rumble strips are offset from the Ensure a suitable drainage gap is maintained. 1000/129 Rev C.
adjacent kerbs have not been provided. Details shown on the submitted
drawing indicate that the middle set of rumble strips are laid directly adjacent
to the kerbs. This may result in localised ponding which could create a
hazard, especially to pedal cyclists, during wet and / or icy conditions.

A1.2 Summary: unclear site clearance to be provided. Confirm extent of site clearance. Redundant carriageway markings to be removed, which will be shown on final drawings.
Observations indicate that the proposed refuges at Viewport A and B have Remove trees to allow unhindered footway access to
mature trees within the northern verge, directly adjacent to the uncontrolled and from the pedestrian refuge facilities to and from Reluctant to remove trees unless directly hindering footway access. Further investigation
crossing. It is not clear if the trees are to be removed to facilitate pedestrians | the northern footway. required to determine scope for realigning crossing to avoid the trees.
accessing the proposed pedestrian refuges from the adjacent footway. If not, | Remove redundant carriageway markings from within
pedestrians are at risk of conflict with the trees. Also existing tuck-in arrows the extents of the scheme.
are within Portsmouth Road near Viewport C which will be made redundant
by the proposed central hatching and hence may lead to confusion if
retained.

A2.1 Location: Viewport C Confirm running lane and refuge widths at the location | Carriageway width of 9.1m confirmed. Drawing revised accordingly showing reduced
Summary: unclear carriageway width. of the proposed pedestrian refuge. running lane widths of 3.2m with a refuge width of 2.6m, following instruction from Area
Dwg. PC0227/02 indicates a carriageway width of 9.7 metres (2 x 4.1 metre Team Manager.
running lanes and 1.5 metre refuge). However, site measurements indicate a
carriageway width of 9.1 metres. Also the drawing indicates that existing
dropped kerbs are present at this location which observations show that there
are full height kerbs. It is unclear if the site conditions will allow scheme
proposals to be constructed as proposed.

A2.2 Location Viewport C / Nos 177 — 191A Portsmouth Road Confirm turning circles of all expected vehicles can be | Noted. Refuge relocated.

Summary: restricted access to / from side road achieved without conflict with the proposed refuge.

Large vehicles, including refuse vehicles are unable to turn right out of the Relocate the proposed refuge further to the south-west

side road onto A307 Portsmouth Road without over-running the proposed to allow all turning circles of expected vehicles to be

pedestrian refuge. This is due to the close proximity of the proposed performed.

pedestrian refuge to the side road access. Conflict with the refuge and / or Ensure proposed pedestrian refuge / uncontrolled

pedestrians standing within the refuge may resuilt. crossing area is clear of the existing side inlet gully
which is located 6.3 metres to the west of the side road
access to Nos. 177 — 191A Portsmouth Road.

A2.3 Location Viewport B Reduce the length of the proposed pedestrian refuge. Noted.
Summary: restricted access to / from private drive of Nos. 135 & 137 Ensure turning circles of all expected vehicles can be
Portsmouth Road achieved in and out of the private drives.

Vehicles are unable to turn right out of the private drive of No. 137
Portsmouth Road to travel south-west on the A307 Portsmouth Road without
over-running the proposed pedestrian refuge. Also a left turn into the private
drive may also result in over-running of the nearside kerb. Also the right turn
into / left turn out of No. 135 Portsmouth Road is likely to result in vehicles
conflicting with the kerbs of the pedestrian refuge. This is due to the close
proximity of the proposed pedestrian refuge to the private drives. Conflict with
the refuge and / or pedestrians standing within the refuge may resuilt.

A2.4 Location Viewport A Provide a traffic island to the north-east of Anyards Noted, however it is considered that the pedestrian refuge is positioned beyond the bend,
Summary: risk of conflict with refuge due to approach speeds and vehicle Road to ensure A307 Portsmouth Road drivers away from the over-run area. There is no obvious location for a traffic island or for the
alignment. travelling north-east do not over-run the central relocation of the pedestrian refuge due to their position in relation to nearby junctions and
Observations suggest that north-eastbound vehicle speeds are at / above the | hatching on the bend (ensuring turning circles of private means of accesses. It is expected that the traffic calming proposals will reduce
existing speed limit in the vicinity of Anyards Road. Also north-eastbound vehicles exiting Anyards Road are not affected), or; traffic speeds and change driver behaviour. Refuge to remain as shown and situation to
drivers take the ‘racing line’ when proceeding along Portsmouth Road and Relocate proposed pedestrian refuge further to the be monitored.
over-run the existing central hatching on the approach to Viewport A. Drivers | south-west to improve drivers forward visibility of the
are likely to continue to take the ‘racing line’ following the introduction of the feature.
proposed pedestrian refuge and hence are at risk of conflict with the kerbs of | NB. This would be subject to appropriate location for
the proposed pedestrian refuge. This places pedestrians within the refuge at | the refuge to be positioned between existing private
risk of conflict. drives and associated turning circles and clearance of

mature trees within the northern verge.




2T abed

DESIGNER’S RESPONSE TO STAGE 1 ROAD SAFETY AUDIT

A3.1 Summary: restricted internal width of pedestrian refuges. Provide pedestrian refuges of 2.0 metre internal width. | Noted. Total width of pedestrian refuges increased to 2.8m (viewport A), 2.4m (viewport
Pedestrians standing within the proposed 1.5 metre wide pedestrian refuges | Ensure the proposed pedestrian refuges are fully B) and 2.6m (viewport C).
may feel vulnerable on occasions large vehicles pass either side of the aligned within proposed central hatching (i.e. all refuge
proposed refuge simultaneously. This is of particular concern for pedestrians | kerbs are contained within the width of the hatching).
with pushchairs and wheelchairs who may encroach into either of the running
lanes and hence be at risk of conflict.
A3.2 Location Viewport B Provide a 2.0 metre internal width pedestrian refuge. Noted. Refer to A3.1 response.
Summary: Pedestrians facing away from oncoming traffic.
Pedestrians, especially those with pushchairs / wheelchairs, may due to the
1.5 metre proposed internal width and 6.0 metre length of the pedestrian
refuge, align pushchairs / wheelchairs at a skew angle within the centre of the
refuge to ensure there is no encroachment onto the A307 running lane. Such
alignment by pedestrians may direct them to face away from oncoming
vehicles and hence pedestrians may make poor judgments of when to cross
the remaining section of carriageway, increasing the potential for conflict.
A3.3 Location Viewport B Reduce the length of the proposed central pedestrian Noted. Final dimensions of pedestrian refuge to be agreed. Existing pedestrian refuges
Summary: potential for restricted pedestrian visibility. refuge. have a total length of 5m. There are no regulations defining the length of a refuge, only a
Itis unclear why a 6.0 metre length of pedestrian refuge / uncontrolled minimum width of 2m. Site observations identified pedestrians standing in the shadow of
crossing is proposed. If the refuge is full of pedestrians, those standing at the the island due to the high number of pedestrians, pushchairs, bikes and scooters crossing
south-western end of the refuge will be unable to view south-westbound at one time. The dimensions of the refuge need to be suitable to cater for the pedestrian
traffic due to pedestrians standing at the north-eastern end of the refuge, demand. During these busy periods, it is often only two or three adults supervising
unless they enter the running carriageway (i.e. their view of approaching several children and it is only the adults that require the visibility to determine whether it is
traffic will be blocked by other pedestrians). Pedestrians leaning into / safe to cross. It is not considered that this situation is any different to crossing from a
stepping into the running carriageway are at increased risk of conflict with footpath as oppose to a central refuge.
passing vehicles. This situation is reversed when a large number of
pedestrians wish to cross in the other direction. Length of pedestrian refuge (tactile area) reduced to 3m approx. to provide a pedestrian
standing area of 3m x 2.4m.
A3.4 Location Viewport A and B Confirm proposals for trees. Reluctant to remove trees unless directly hindering footway access. Further investigation
Summary: risk of pedestrian conflict. Remove trees to maximise available footway width and | required to determine scope for realigning crossing to avoid trees.
Pedestrians crossing from the proposed pedestrian refuges to the northern visibility for and of pedestrians wishing to use
footway are at risk of conflict with the existing mature trees located within the | proposed pedestrian refuges.
existing verge. This is of particular concern to the visually impaired. Also
pedestrians wishing to cross to the proposed pedestrian refuges from the
northern footway, may be masked from approaching drivers by the foliage of
the trees, which increases the potential for conflict when pedestrians attempt
to cross the carriageway. This is of particular concern during dark conditions.
A3.5 Location Viewport A Remove / relocate post clear of the uncontrolled Post to be relocated.
Summary: Pedestrians at risk of conflict with post. crossing location.
Pedestrians crossing from the proposed pedestrian refuge to the southern
footway (outside No. 134 Portsmouth Road) are at risk of conflict with the
item of street furniture mounted in the footway (post with parking plate). This
is of particular concern to the visually impaired.
A3.6 Summary: drivers at risk of conflict with refuges. Provide high-level signs to Diag. 610 on each refuge Agreed. llluminated high level signs to Diag. 610 to be provided on new posts for
Due to the downhill gradient of the A307 Portsmouth Road, south-westbound | beacon. pedestrian refuges in Viewport A and B. It is not considered that a refuge beacon is
drivers may not fully appreciate the location of the proposed pedestrian required at these locations to enhance driver awareness due to good visibility and flat
refuges. Conflict with the refuges may result, especially during dark gradient. Additionally concerns will be raised due to their proximity to residential
conditions. properties.
High level sign to be positioned on refuge beacon at Viewport C, as it is located on a hill
and does not directly impose on nearby dwellings. Drawing to be revised accordingly.
A4.1 Location — 30mph terminal speed limit Trim / remove overhanging foliage. Agreed. Note to be added to drawing.

Summary: Reduced awareness of terminal speed limit signs. Foliage
overhangs the north-western terminal speed limit sign. South-westbound
drivers entering the 30mph speed limit will have reduced awareness of the
reduced speed limit and hence may continue at inappropriate speeds,
increasing the potential for conflict.

An existing Vehicle Activated Sign (VAS) exists which reinforces the message of a 30mph
speed limit. It is understood that this may be a temporary measure installed by the Police.
The provision of a new VAS included as part of this design is yet to be agreed.




OLD POLICE
\md:az
Amxajzm

PELICAN
CROSSING

RECREATION
GRAUND

DAGENHAM
\xicwm

RITE HANDLES
DESIGNER IRONWORKS

STORE

STORE \_ \—
Wikiy BUS STOP.

HEALTH \—

CENTRE

BUS STOP/BAY

|

KNOWN UNOFFICIAL
CROSSING PDINT AT
CENTRAL ISLAND

EXISTING VEHICLE ACTIVATED SIGN

/

SITE OF
DEMOLISHED
FOOTBRIDGE

¥

KNOWN UNOFFICIAL
CROSSING POINT

EXISTING
UNCONTROLLED
CROSSING

FILLING
STATION

LIMIT OF 30MPH ZONE

BUS STOP

Page 13

ST. ANDREWS CHURCH OF
ENGLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL KEY:

PEDESTRIAN DESIRE LINE
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING POINTS

o 50|

LOCATION PLAN N.T.S

I L I L

DRAWING BASED ON 0S DATA. ALL WORKS TQ BE SET OUT BY AN ENGINEER ON SITE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

L

Rev. | Description Drwn | Sig. |Date

Chkd

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

SCALE 11250

Sig. | Date | Appr | S

North Pomt

= TFroleet

g. | Date

A o notes. GOH_| GOH

17109712

Drawn by,

Dote

A307 TARTAR HILL, PORTSMOUTH ROAD
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

@

Frajact Mo

PCo227

Contract
t

GH 04-07-12 [Grawing wﬁoﬂnﬁq—(ﬂn—nmCmnw [brawing No Rev.
E Pt EXISTING AMENITIES AND PEDESTRIAN ROUTES s o PCO227/01| A
T A Clossiioation
= oot LOCATION PLAN
[T T\Users\ukgxh005\Deskfop\Surrey County Councll\PC0ZZ7 A307 TarFar HII\0S Drawings\CurrenF\PCO227-0Tdwg Scole VARIES SHEET 1 OF | PRESENTATION

Al




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



NEW 750mm HIGH TRAFFIC SIGN TO DIAGRAM

“NEW ROAD LAYOUT AHEAD®
SIGN TO TSRGD DIAG. 7014
1615mm x 610mm high).

PROPOSED COLOURED SURFACE PATCHES WITH 'SLOW'

LEGEND. REFER TO DETAIL 1 ON DRG. PL0227/D3,

PROPOSED

PEDESTRIAN REFUGE.

PROPOSED ROAD MARKINGS

TO TIE INTO EXISTING.

REFER TO VIEWPORT A

LT TR TSRS T TS TS \\ LSS

zom;mzzxm%vﬁmzmz;f?»ams
g»mw»zzamiammmmmimfa»
MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 1500mm ON NEW POST.

SIGN TO BE ILLUMINATED AND POSITIONED
AS NOT TQ BE OBSCURED BY THE TREE

EXISTING ROAD MARKING T0 BE
REMDVED. NEW MARKING TO DIAG
1024, 161 HIGH, TO BE PLACED
CENTRAL TO RUNNING LANE

HATCHING TO TSRGD
DIAG. 10402

PROPOSED COLOURED SURFACE PATCHES WITH "SLOW"
LEGENT {EFER TO DETAIL 1 GN DRG. PC0227/03,

w
Z
=]

2

EXISTING ARRQW
PROPOSED. Um»wgmmw TOBE
IPEDESTRIAN REFUGE.

s

PROPOSED ROAD MARKINGS TO TIE
INTD EXISTING GHDST ISLAND,

REFER TO VIEWPORT B

LOCATION PLAN  SCALE 1:500

CUT LINE

CUT LINE

KNOWN UNOFFICIAL CROSSING
POINT AT CENTRAL ISLAND
0 BE RETAINED. EXISTING
DROP KERBS TO BE REMOVED
AND REPLACED WITH HB2
KERBING. REFUGE TD BE
OVERLAID WITH SUITABLE
REGULATING MATERIAL
FLUSH WITH TOP OF KERB,

PROPOSED
COLOURED SURFACE NEW 750mm HIGH TRAFFIC SIGN TO DIAGRAM

PATCHES WITH
"SLOW’ LEGEND.
REFER TO DETAIL 1
ON DRG. PC0227/03

PRDPOSED COLOURED SURFACE
PATCHES WITH SLOW- LEGEND.
REFER TO DETAIL 10N DRG,
PC0227/03.
FODTBRIDGE
REMOVED IN 2012

EXISTING ROAD MARKING TD BE
REMOVED. NEW “SLOW' MARKING
TO DIAG. 1024 16M HIGH TO BE
PLACED CENTRAL TO LANE.

zor.mzzxm%v;zmz;ﬁvgams
u;o_ﬁzzomismmmmmim_:o»
MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 2100mm ON NEW PDST.

SIGN TO BE ILLUMNATED,

PROPOSED COLOURED SURFACE
PROPOSED / PATCHES WITH 'SLOW' LEGEND,

PEDESTRIAN
REFUGE

REFER TO DETAIL 1N DRG
PC0227/03.

REFER TO VIEWPORT C

PROPDSED RDAD MARKINGS T0 TIE
INTO EXISTING GHOST ISLAND.

EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
REFUGE T0 BE RETAINED

Page 15

SEE SHEET 1
SEE SHEET 2

LOCATION PLAN _ SCALE 1:500
PRIVATE MEANS OF
\ ACCESSES WHERE PRIVATE MEANS OF ACCESSES BUFF COLOURED TACTILE PAVING T0 BE
ACCESS AND EGRESS \ WHERE ACCESS AND EGRESS IS / INSTALLED OVER LENGTH OF DROPPED KERBS
1S TO BE MAINTAINED. TO BE MAINTAINED. mewm STANDARD DETAIL DRAWING 1000/33
L i x NEW KERGS ~— EXISTING 18M WIDE FODTPATH —— SQFT VERGE T0 BE REMOVED AND REPLACED
<TANDARD DETAIL DRG, 1000/09. / WITH HARDENED FOOTPATH TO SURREY L.C
w = STANDARD DETAIL DRG. 1000/09, EXISTING KERB SIDE INLET
BUFF COLOURED TACTILE: g e NEW KERBS TO BE RETAINED
£ " of £ TREE TQ BE REMDVED EXISTING DOUBLE YELLOW ROAD EXISTING 1.8M WIDE FODTPATH —— EXISTING 18M WIDE FOOTPATH ——
PAVING T0 BE INSTALLED DVER MAREINGS 70 BE RETANED XIS TING ARROW DIAG. 1016
LENGTH OF DROPPED KERBS TO THROUGHOUT SCHENE A
RAMING 1060733 REV. B R = BUFF COLOURED TACTILE PAVING TO BE INSTALLED & EXISTING u@m
DRAVING 1000/33 REV. & som B2 TKDIGCTKHBZE | OVER LENGTH OF DROPPED KERBS TO SCC STANDARD! S TREE T0 BE REMDVED BIFURCATION o o ;';\,
— o DETAIL DRAWING 1000/33 REV. & AS NOT T0 OBSTRUCT ARROW TO =
CROSSING DIAG. 1039 T0 BE [
RETAINED. | =
s L5m —
70TV, 7 ki =
L~ - T
R
. ILLUMINATED SIGN TO DIAG ——
< 610 TO BE PROVIDED ON
HB2 DK x2 HB2 | ° NEW POST AT 23m PROPUSED ROAD MARKINGS TD 5 REFUGE BEACON T0 BE
e MOUNTING HEIGHT, TSRGD. DIAG NO. 10402, EXISTING — n“ HB2°K_DK x2 _TK HBZ _PROVIDED WITH
ROAD MARKINGSTO BE REMOVED ILLUMINATED SIGN TO DIAG, PROPOSED ROAD HIGH-LEVEL SIGN TO DIAG.
OVER THESE EXTENTS DK 16_TK HB2 610 TOBEPROVIDEDON  MARKINGS T0 TIE 610 AT 2.3m MOUNTING
= NEW POST AT 23n INTD EXISTING HEIGHT
BUFF COLOURED TACTILE PAVING T0 BE SIGN POST T0 BE RELOCATED TO BACK OF MOUNTING HEIGHT. zwﬂxﬁm ﬂm\wm
INSTALLED OVER LENGTH DF DROPPED KERBS FDOTPATH AS NDT TO OBSTRUCT CROSSING PROPOSED COLOURED SURFACE PATCHES
T0 SCC STANDARD DETAIL DRAWING 1000/33 RETAINED BUFF COLOURED TACTILE PAVING TO B WITH 'SLOW' LEGEND. REFER TO DETAIL 10N
REV. B BUFF [OLDURED TACTILE PAVING TO BE INSTALLED INSTALLED OVER LENGTH OF DROPPED KERES DRG. PC0227/03
/ PRIVATE MEANS OF OVER LENGTH OF DROPPED KERBS TD SCC STANDARD 1975 STANDARD DETAIL DRAWING 1000/33
ACCESSES WHERE DETAIL DRAWING 1000/33 REV. B PRIVATE MEANS OF ACCESS
ACCESS AND EGRESS WHERE ACCESS AND EGRESS IS
15 D BE MAINTAINED. NOT AFFECTED.
VIEWPORT A - PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE  SCALE 1:200 VIEWPORT B - PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE  SCALE 1:200 VIEWPORT C - PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE  SCALE 1:200
o 50) | %) 200
T R 1 TR T B
Notes Rev. | Description Drwn | Sig. |Date | Chkd | Sig. | Date | Appr | Sig. | Date | 7ot Frofeet Profect No.
1 DRAWING BASED ON 0S DATA. ALL WORKS T0 BE SET OUT BY AN ENGINEER ON SITE PRIGR TO CONSTRUCTION A | WIDTH OF PEDESTRIAN REFUGE VIEWPORT B AMENDED [ 7 REFERTO A307 TARTAR HILL, PORTSMOUTH ROAD PC0227
2. 3.2M WIDE RUNNING LANES TO BE PROVIDED THROUGHOUT, WHERE POSSIBLE. B | AMENDED TO INCORPORATE RSA 1 RECOMMENDATIONS GH [GH VIEWPORTS e
3. PROPQSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGES MUST BE FULLY ALIGNED WITHIN PROPOSED CENTRAL HATCHING. PEDESTRIAN C [ AMENDMENTS TO NOTES AND GENTRAL ISLAND. GH oM FORNORTH |Simey County Gouncil (n 07872 2002 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING Cont
REFUGES T0 BE CONSTRUCTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SURREY C.C STANDARD DETAIL DRG. ND. 1000/16 WITHDROPPED [ D | SIGNS TO TSRGD. DIAGRAM NO. 545 AND 546 ADDED. TG —frroarts POINT Drawn by Sig Dot o
KERBS RUNNING THE EXTENT OF THE TACTILES. GH GH 04-07-12 [Grawing SURREY [oimgw Reve
4. EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED OVER EXTENT OF PROPOSED CENTRAL HATCHING, Ghecked by e ate COUNTY COUNCIL
5. EXISTING KERBS TD BE REMOVED OVER EXTENT OF UNCONTROLLED CRDSSINGS AND REPLACED WITH NEW KERBS AS originator ° PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE [ PC0227/02 | D
ILLUSTRATED ON DRAWING. iomroved B = ot T A Claesiioation
6. NEW ROAD LAYDUT AHEAD SIGNS TO TSRGD DIAGRAM NO. 7014, TO BE DISPLAYED FOR 3 MONTHS FROM COMPLETION OF PP Y 9 ate AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES BRESENTATION
CONSTRUCTION, DISPLAYED AT EITHER END OF THE SCHEME L| [ CN\Users\ukguh005\DeskTop\Surrey County CounciNPLOZZT A307 Tarfar FITNOS Drawlngs\Curmenf\PCOZ27-07 o 3 Rev B fsagle VARES SHEET 1 o 2

Al



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



SEE SHEET 1
SEE SHEET 2

PROPOSED COLOURED SURFACE
PATCHES WITH 'SLOW' LEGEND.

REFER T0 DETAIL 10N DRG
PL0227/03.

NEW 600mm DIAM. SIGN TO DIAG. NO. 670 WITH
720mm x T20mm YELLOW BACKING BOARD T0 BE
ERECTED DN EXISTING POST. OVERHANGIG FOLIAGE
TO BE REMOVED TO ENSURE GOOD FORWARD
VISIBILITY TO SIGN.

8m

REFER TO VIEWPORT D

NEW ROAD LAYOUT AHEAD'
SIGN TO TSRGD DIAG. 7014
(15mm X 610MM high).

EXISTING DOUBLE
YELLOW ROAD
MARKINGS TO BE
RETAINED.

ERECT NEW 30MPH TERMINAL SIGNS
1600mm) TO DIAG. 670 ON EXISTING POSTS.

PROPOSED RUMBLE BARS.
REFER TD DETAIL 3

255"

LOCATION PLAN  SCALE 1:500

VARES - TO MATCH LANE WIDTH

1600mm

3600mm

4300mm

VARIES - T0 MATCH LANE WIDTH

1600mm
6000mn

600mm LD0mm

LAY NEW COLOURED BANDING. RED COLOURED HIGH FRICTION

Page 17

\ \
SURFACING TO CL. 924 LAID IN GROUPS OF 2,3 AND &
500 + A 750 T0 1000MM STRIP FROM THE KERB T0 BE LEFT CLEAR
i FOR CYCLIST AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES
\ 4+
1500mm
EXISTING DOUBLE
YELLOW ROAD N N
proposeo HARKINGS T 5 DETAIL 1- SLOW' MARKING DETAIL 2 - 30MPH' GATEWAY DETAIL 3- RUMBLE DEVICE
DETAIL 2 SCALE 1500 SCALE 1500 SCALE 1500
VIEWPORT D - PROPOSED GATEWAY  SCALE 1:200
o 50) | %) 20
T R TR R N TR T B
Notes Rev. | Description Drwn | Sig. |Date | Chkd | Sig. | Date | Appr | Sig. | Date | 7ot Frofeet Frofeet No
1 DRAWING BASED ON 0S DATA. ALL WORKS T0 BE SET OUT BY AN ENGINEER ON SITE PRIGR TO CONSTRUCTION A | AMENDED TO INCORPORATE RSA 1 RECOMMENDATIONS GH [on  [AUGTZ REFER TO A307 TARTAR HILL, PORTSMOUTH ROAD PC0227
2. 32M WIDE RUNNING LANES TO BE PROVIDED THROUGHOUT, WHERE POSSIBLE. B AMENDMENTS TO DETAIL 1 - PATCH LENGTH GH GH 10/09/12] VIEWPORTS Controct.
3. PROPQSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGES MUST BE FULLY ALIGNED WITHIN PROPOSED CENTRAL HATCHING FORNORTH  fSumey County Gouncil Li 076572 2002. PEDESTRIAN CROSSING Sheet.
4. EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO BE REMOVED OVER EXTENT OF PROPDSED CENTRAL HATCHING, POINT Drown by Sig pate SURREY [=
GH GH[04-07-12 [Framig Graning o Rev.
een s Pt PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE O |PLO227/03 | B
_ Tl Classieation
AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES e ATION
[T= e T\Users\ukgxh005\Deskfop\Surrey Counfy Council\PC0227 A307 Tartar HIL\03 Drawings\Currenf\PC0227-02 fo 3 Rev B fsaple VARIES SHEET 20F 2
Al




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



	Agenda
	7 A307 TARTAR HILL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING PROPOSALS FOLLOWING THE REMOVAL OF TARTAR HILL FOOTBRIDGE
	Annex 1 - RSA 1 DESIGNERS RESPONSE
	Annex 2 (1 of 3) PC0227-001_REV A
	Annex 2 (2 of 3) PC0227-02_REV D
	Annex 3 (3 of 3) PC0227-03 REV B


